Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday, 9 August 2021

Present: Councillor Andrews – in the Chair

Councillors: Hassan and Hughes

LACHP/21/104. Application for a New Premises Licence - Soul and Surf, 48 Great Ancoats Street, Manchester, M4 5AB - determination

The Chair had agreed to this item being added as Urgent Business.

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/105. Temporary Event Notice - Aunty Ji's Limited, 987 Stockport Road, Manchester, M19 2SY

The Chair had agreed to this item being added as Urgent Business.

GMP addressed the Hearing Panel and explained that they were objecting to the TEN due to the lack of clear information regarding alcohol and security management and the lack of any site plan.

The applicant addressed the Hearing Panel and explained the nature of the TEN application for the Levenshulme PRIDE event.

After some discussion between GMP and the applicant, GMP noted that the applicant's explanation of their intentions would not require the submission of a TEN and proposed that the applicant may wish to withdraw.

The applicant withdrew the TEN, therefore no decision was required of the Hearing Panel.

LACHP/21/106. Application for a New Premises Licence - Divine Wellness, 1 Withington Road, Manchester, M16 7BW - determination

The Chair had agreed to this item being added as Urgent Business.

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/107. Urgent Business - Application for a Premises Licence Variation - El Diablo Tequila and Taco Bar, Arch 11 & 12, Deansgate Locks, Whitworth Street West, Manchester, M1 5LH - determination

The Chair had agreed to this item being added as Urgent Business.

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/108. Application for New Premises Licence - Maldron Hotel, 60 Charles Street, Manchester, M1 7DF - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/109. Application for New Premises Licence - Engine Number 4, Temperance Street, Manchester - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.

LACHP/21/110. Application for New Premises Licence - Ditto Coffee, Union, Albert Square, Manchester, M2 6LW - WITHDRAWN

This item was withdrawn prior to the hearing so no decision was required of the Hearing Panel.

LACHP/21/111. Application for New Premises Licence - Sainsburys, land bound by Old Mill Street and Great Ancoats Street, M4 6EE - determination

The Hearing Panel noted that the application was agreed by all parties prior to the meeting and was therefore treated as a determination.

In reaching its decision the Panel also considered the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003, the Regulations made there under and the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of that Act and the licensing objectives.

Decision

To grant the licence subject to agreed conditions.